
NCC-036262-18  Water Abstraction 

 

Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act. We have liaised with 
various departments across the authority and unfortunately on this occasion we do not hold or deal 
with this information. I have also liaised with the District and Borough Councils for the Mansfield 
area and have been advised that although Severn Trent Water inform them of the details, they are 
not held by them either. 
 
I am sorry we are unable to help you further at this time, however should you have any further 
queries please do not hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. However it may be worth 
checking with Severn Trent Water who may be able to help with your request. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/ 
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints 
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
 
 

FOI/EIR: Mansfield - Private water abstraction /supply records 

  

Dear sir or madam, 

  

Further to my phone call this afternoon via the general enquiries phone line (who 

provided me with the flood team email), please see below email. 

I appreciate the information requested may not be held by the flood team, hence also 

including the general enquiries email address. 

  

With reference to the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act and Environmental 

Information Regulations (EIR), I would like to request any data/information/records 

held by Nottinghamshire county council relating to water abstractions 

(groundwater or surface water) within 5 km of a site in Lime Tree Place, Mansfield 

NG18 2HX (Grid reference SK 54213 60987). 

  

We understand that the EA maintain records for licensed water abstractions (typically 

over 20m3 per day) but for smaller water abstractions, licenses are not required by the 

EA, but the Local Authority are 

responsible for maintaining a register of such private water supplies (e.g. farmhouse 

boreholes, private wells, springs etc.). 

  

Please include all details held for any abstractions, including but not limited to: 

  

Type of abstraction (groundwater/surface water); 

Water Abstraction rates (volumetric); 

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk


Surface water body / groundwater unit abstracted from; 

Logs from abstraction boreholes; 

Location of abstraction point; 

Use of abstracted water; 

Any other abstraction details 

Details of any water quality data held for these abstractions. 

  

If you require any further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me via the below 

details. 

  

Kind regards, 
 


